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RFP 216-22-14 
 Questions & Answers # 1 

          RFP Description: Purchase and Installation of E-Papers 

 Date:      
12/15/2O22         

 

    

    

Question 1: The scope of service compliance matrix (Attachment F-1) does not appear to be 
included among the documents that can be downloaded from your website. Can you please post 
that document or point to where proposers can find this document? 
 
Answer 1:  Exhibit F-1 attached to the solicitation has been updated 
 
Question 2: Would GRTC accept pdf copies of both volumes emailed by the due date instead of 
providing fourteen three-ring binders? 
 
Answer 2: Please review Exhibit C for accepted response instructions 
  
Question 3: Please identify the length and type of bus stop poles requested. 
 
Answer 3: Review attachment “Bus Stop Sign Diagram for specifications 
 
Question 4: Can GRTC provide any insight into what permits are likely to be required for installation 
 
Answer 4:  A response will be posted 
 
Question 5: Can volume one and two be submitted on the same usb drive? 
 
Answer 5: Yes, both volumes can be submitted on both drives.  
 
Question 6: The date on when the Past Performance Questionnaire is 12/09/2022, but I also read in  
                      The RFP that if the RFP is extended, they can provided by the due date? 
 
Answer 6: Yes, if the proposal due date changes, PPQ’s will be accepted through the close date. 
  
Question 7: Are the Past Performance Questionnaires to be provided separately by our references 
                      or our past performers outside of the RFP? 
 
Answer 7: Per Exhibit G, Past Performance Questionnaires are to be submitted by current or past 
                   clients 
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Question 8: I understand that Exhibit D-1 must be returned as part of the submittal. If there is no 
                      DBE subcontractor included in our proposal; do we have to submit Exhibit D? 
 
Answer 8: The Firm Data Sheet must be returned for your business and any subcontractors.  
                   Schedule C does not have to be returned if subcontractors are not used. 
 
Question 9: Would it be possible to push back the bidding just for a week or two? 
 
Answer 9: Due to schedule adherences, the proposal due date will remain December 29th, 2022 
 
Question 10: Where is the Past Performance Questionnaire and who submits it? 
 
Answer 10: The Past Performance Questionnaire is Exhibit G of the solicitation. It must be  
                     completed and returned by current or previous clients.  
 
 
 
 

 


